
TO: 

FROM: 

Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

May 9, 2023 

The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager WC,J 

Agenda Item No. ) Lo b 

SUBJECT: Isle of Wight County (IOWC) Energy Task Force Appointment 

Background 
The Town Council has the opporhmity to make an appointment to the IOWC Energy Task Force. 

Specifics 
The task force was initiated to review the county's energy infrastructure, as well as fuh1re energy 
projects and technologies. The initial makeup of the task force was one member from each 
district of the county with two at-large members. 

At their April 6, 2023 meeting, the IOWC Board of Supervisors considered a request from a 
Town of Smithfield Councilmember who wants to sit on the task force. The Supervisors came to 
a consensus whereby the two at-large members of the task force would be appointed by the 
towns of Windsor and Smithfield. 

Members of Town Council, the Planning Commission, or other citizens would be acceptable 
appointments. At the time of this writing, it is not yet known if town Economic Development 
Authority members or town staff members would be appropriate appointees. 

The task force has not yet had a kick-off meeting, so there is no information about the time or 
frequency of the meetings. 

Enclosures 
None 

Recommendation 
For Council's consideration 


